
Department of Transportation and Public Works  
111 NW 1st •Street Suite 1410  

Miami, Florida 33128-1970  
T 305-375-2930.  F 305-375-2931  

   miamidade.gov  
  
October 10, 2023 
  

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION  
  
  
Project Title: Intersection Improvements -Multiple Sites.  
Project No.: 20230148  
  
 
Email from Mr. Abe Rodriguez, from H & R Paving, Inc; on October 10, 2023, at 8:00 AM 
(Email Attached). 
 
QUESTION No.1:  IN THE ABOVE MENTION BID WE NOTICED THAT ITEM #120-0-1 

AND ITEM #635-1-112 SEEM TO BE THE SAME. COULD YOU 
PLEASE CLARIFY??  

ANSWER No.1: Yes, The item was duplicated, and item # 120-0-1 will be deleted from the 
Bid Form. Addendum No.1 will be issued with a revised Bid Form. 

 
 

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 
  
  
Sincerely,  
  
  
  
Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E.  
Chief, Capital Improvements Division  
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)  
 
AM: aa 
  
cc:   

Alicia Arce, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW 
Caesar Suarez, ISD Joaquín Rabassa, P.E. DTPW 
Laurie Johnson, ISD Clerk of the Board 
Project File  

 
 



From: Abe Rodriguez <abe@hrpaving.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 3:33 PM 
To: Muñoz, Alfredo (DTPW) <Alfredo.Munoz@miamidade.gov>; Arce, Alicia (DTPW) 
<Alicia.Arce@miamidade.gov> 
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC) <Clerk.Board@miamidade.gov> 
Subject: 20230148 
 
EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
GOOD AFTERNOON, IN THE ABOVE MENTION BID WE NOTICED THAT ITEM #120-0-1 AND ITEM #635-1-
112 SEEM TO BE THE SAME. COULD YOU PLEASE CLARIFY? THANK YOU. 
 
       Abe Rodriguez 
  abe@hrpaving.com 
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